Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER MN
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Theis/Lyra Community Solar Gardens

ITEM #4 Approved February 18,2016 Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT February 18, 2016.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 1/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 2/ 38



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after FEBRUARY 9, 2016.

ITEM #1: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS, SHAKOPEE, MN (APPLICANT); LYRA COMMUNITY
SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur
County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct solar panels 100 feet from the Ordinary High Water
Level (OHWL) in a Special Protection “SP” District, on a Natural Environment Lake, Quiram’s Slough. Property is
located in the SW 1/4 SW 1/4, Section 10, Waterville Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT February 18, 2016.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 3/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 4/ 38



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  February 18, 2016
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: February 18, 2016
Onsite Time: 2:00 pm

ITEM #1: Theis/Lyra Community Solar Gardens
Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to_the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 5/ 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Theis/Lyra Community Solar Gardens

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 6/ 38



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT: LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS
OWNER: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS
911 ADDRESS: NEW, State Highway 13, Waterville MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to construct solar panels 100 feet from the Ordinary High Water
Level (OHWL).
VARIANCE NUMBER: 16006
PARCEL NUMBER: 14.010.7500
SITE INFORMATION j
LOCATION: SW 1/4 SW 1/4 Section 10, Waterville Townshp
ZONING & PURPOSE: Special Protection, Shoreland District

The intent of the Special Protection (SP) District is to guide the wise development and utilization of shorelands of public waters for
the preservation of water quality, natural characteristics, economic values and the general health, safety and welfare of all public
waters in the unincorporated areas of the County. Further, the purpose of this district is to manage areas unsuitable for development
due to wet soils, steep slopes or large areas of exposed bedrock; and to manage areas of unique natural and biological characteristics in
accordance with compatible uses.

GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Rural, Shoreland
ACCESS: New off State Highway 13
LAKE: Quiram’s Slough, Natural Environment Lake

Natural Environment Lake - Lakes that usually have less than one hundred fifty (150) total acres, less than sixty (60) acres per mile
of shoreline, and less than three (3) dwellings per mile of shoreline. They may have some winter kill of fish; may have shallow,
swampy shoreline; and are less than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: Lowest floor must meet RFPE, to be determined.

ATTACHMENTS g

Application, Written Detail of Request from Geronimo Energy, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,
Impervious Surface calculation

STAFF FINDINGS

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Structure to OHWL: 100 feet 250 feet Section 13.1 Subdiv. 5.E.1. 13-31

2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:

a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances peg. 9

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 7/ 38



b. Structure Setback Requirements pg. 21

3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a. There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

¢. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

CONDITIONS

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 8/ 38



VARIANCE]|

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057

Direct Dial (507) 357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE: 1/20/2016 PERMIT NUMBER 16006 FEE: $646.00

60 DAY RULING DATE: 3/21/2016

APPLICANT: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS PROPERTY OWNER: LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDE
ADDRESS: 3412 WESTBRIDGE DRIVE ADDRESS: 7650 EDINBOUROUGH WAY SUIT
CITY: SHAKOPEE' CITY: EDINA

STATE: MN ZIP: 55379 STATE: MN ZIP: 55435
PHONE: 952-445-7249 PHONE: 952-988-9000

PARCEL NO: 14.010.7500 TOWNSHIP: WATERVILLE 911: NEW

SEC: 10 SUBDIV: NA

TWP: 109 LOT: A ZONE: i
RANGE: 23 BLOCK: NA FEMA PANEL #: 27079C0325D
QQ: SWSW ROAD: STATE HWY 13 & FLOOD ZONE: X OUTSIDE

I (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and/or applicant of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a variance, as hereinafter designated, and in support thereof, the
following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Variance:
TO ALLOW THE APPLICANTS TO CONSTRUCT SOLAR PANELS 100' FROM THE OHAWL OF A I_ ’
NATURAL ENV. LAKE, QUERUMS SLOUGH , + (v by Tnp@vious Swefe ow Showe bngact

’ Z.ong,
2.) Reasons for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.\ 2w
3.) Special Conditions of Variance:

RECORDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS STATED IN

RECORD:
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER . DATE
A 20 lzollp
SUEUR, COUNTY PLANNING Al\;ﬁ) ZONING AUTHORITY DATE
* FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE**
ON-SITE TOUR DATE: 2/18/2016
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 2/18/2016 ACTION:
[E  ASWRITTEN B WITH CONDITIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT CHAIRMAN DATE

BUILDING SITE MUST BE STAKED OUT THE MONDAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING
OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 9/ 38



VARIANCE]

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057

Direct Dial (507) 357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE: 1/20/2016 PERMIT NUMBER 16006 FEE: $646.00

60 DAY RULING DATE: 3/21/2016

APPLICANT: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS PROPERTY OWNER: LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDE
ADDRESS: 3412 WESTBRIDGE DRIVE ADDRESS: 7650 EDINBOUROUGH WAY SUIT
CITY: SHAKOPEE' CITY: EDINA

STATE: MN ZIP: 55379 STATE: MN ZIP: 55435
PHONE: 952-445-7249 PHONE: 952-988-9000

PARCEL NO: 14.010.7500 TOWNSHIP: WATERVILLE 911: NEW

SEC: 10 SUBDIV: NA

TWP: 109 LOT: NA ZONE: SP
RANGE: 23 BLOCK: Ba FEMA PANEL #: 27079C0325D
Q/Q: SWSW ROAD: STATE HWY 13 & FLOOD ZONE: X OUTSIDE

I (We), the undersigned, ownexr(s) and/or applicant of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a variance, as hereinafter designated, and in support thereof, the
following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Variance:
TO ALLOW THE APPLICANTS TO CONSTRUCT SOLAR PANELS 100' FROM THE OHWL OF A - s
NATURAL ENV. LAKE, QUERUMS SLOUGH  ; (veate. Tmpevviows Suvfae 1 S bove Tywgoack

T -
2.) Reasons for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings. NN lZiV\,

3.) Special Conditions of Variance:
RECORDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
SSUANCE OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS STATED IN

ECORD: " (
A |20 —/ é
. APPWNT/PROPERTY OWNER DATE
d@w?o/wm ‘lw lw 17,

LE\SUEUR’ COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING AUTHORITY DATE

** FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE**

ON-SITE TOUR DATE: 2/18/2016
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 2/18/2016 ACTION:
AS WRITTEN WITH CONDITIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT CHAIRMAN DATE

BUILDING SITE MUST BE STAKED OUT THE MONDAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING
OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 10/ 38



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS Variance# 16006

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANTS TO CONSTRUCT SOLAR PANELS 100' FROM THE OHWL OF A
NATURAL ENV. LAKE, QUERUMS SLOUGH

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 2 Isthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r-l D D D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JUD CH FC
Explain I_I D D D D

F.  Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 7. [sthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

G.  IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( )APPROVED (7 - )DENIED

CONDITIONS: 5 B B

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ( )
Reasons:
Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 11/ 38



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541
February, 92016

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment

From: Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant: Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC
Property owner: Larry & Solveig Theis
Property: 04.010.7500

Description: Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the
applicant to construct solar panels 100 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Special Protection
“SP” District, on a Natural Environment Lake, Quiram’s Slough.

Recommendation: [ recommend denying the application for a variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance for setback from the OHWL. The current proposed project doesn’t demonstrate a practical difficulty.
The variance request is for new construction and allows for the placement of additional solar panels on the parcel
that would not fit if all setbacks were met. Site plans should be drawn to either fit the lot with the required setbacks
or a new site should be chosen that better fits the proposed plans.

Conditions if approved: If the Board does approve the variance as proposed, a condition should be placed on
approval that requires the applicant to work with Environmental Services Department to establish and maintain a
native buffer between the proposed solar garden and the OWHL of Quiram’s Slough. This buffer will help replace
the protection lost by the reduced setback.

Sincerely,

Joshua Mankowski
Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 12/ 38



Le Sueur County

I.  Applicant:

Name Lpro Selor G&Q&A ‘. Ll
Mailing Addre&$ so . STE Ja5
City _£&Lira State Y 2as Zip 55435

Phone# 95 72 -98%~9000 Phone #

Il. Land Owner (s), if different from above:

Name w Sofvess TAeis

Property Address U 3«1 2. (A &ot-bri Drive.

City el State 7 MA/ Zip_Sss 379
Phone # _ 9. ~&4/ 5= 7249 Phone#

iil. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number ___ /¥ 2/ 0, 7500 Parcel Acreage _ 3.2 75~
Legal Description-Full legal description must be attached (not from tax
statement)

IV. Variance Request,
see . mﬁ‘g‘ﬁ;ﬂf

V. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed request prior to

application. j
' /) IS
M\‘Bf W//!;/ Township notified on [Z[Z(a[%/f Qy‘;‘:‘) ¥/ 2;7‘/ 7, / Z20/5 ﬁ-;-w
(Township Name) (Date) "y // g /z_o/(,[wk {se it
9 . /1&&
Board Member { regarding the proposed request.

(i )

Vl. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted, if in color, an aerial, or larger than 8.5” x 11" in
size,

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12
P.M. on the date of application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. Al required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or
the application will not be accepted.

g. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 13/ 38



VIl. Site Plan-must be a survey and shall include but not limited to the following:

e North point e Lakes o Existing structures (within and adjacent to project area)
e Setbacks = Rivers e Proposed Structures

o Property lines e Wellands o Lot Dimensions

e Road Right-Of-Way ¢ Streams o Septic System

e Easements o Ponds o Well

o Access

= Impervious Surface — Itemized current & proposed with total percentages (if in Shoreland)
o Location of significant trees to be removed (If in Shoreland)

« Note how disturbed areas will be restored (I In Shoreland)

e Landscape, screening and buffering  (If applicable)

Building site shall be physically staked by the surveyor or the application will be

tabled.
VIIl. Attachments shall include but not limited to:
Eé Site Plan-survey . [ e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
%. Full legal description []f. Septic System Compliance Inspection
IZI/c. Access approval (] g. Erosion control plan
E]/d. Surveyor Certiﬁcation IZ{ Written Detail of Variance

IX. Fee: Must be paid at the time of application.

Variance: $ 600 After-The-Fact meeting fees are doubled.
Filing Fee: $ 46

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting: _ $1,200

After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

X. Procedure:

The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a regularly
scheduled Board of Adjustment meeting.

The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial.

The Planning & Zoning Administrator shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the
Board of Adjustment decision.

A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction; however zoning permits will not be
available the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting.

Xl. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general

purposes and intent of the official controls and are consistent with the
comprehensive plan.

A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control
will result in a practical difflculty.

it Is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a
practical difficulty exists.

A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the
following criteria:

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 14/ 38



1.  Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements

being varied from. .

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the

Zoning Ordinance that will resul?,in a practical difficulty?
Neh. . ﬁ’ﬁ‘ .

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficuity were created by

someone other than the applicant/landowner.
See ateucleld

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?

2

5. Does the alleged practical difﬁ?ulty involve more than economic considerations?
Sea ! g:&é za(é ’

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals

and objectives in the Ordinagpe?

7. Describe how the request is gonsistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

__.S—Q; a ort-a < x

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage trealment and water

capabilities.
So o tackell.

9.  Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
S e aoA e

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 15/ 38



Xil. Signatures:

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting

data are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
e //12/7%
7

Applicant-signature Date

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting
datgare true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

: _ i A E E
S Faih fninieids. [ TS
Latvﬁﬁﬁvner signature N Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received | O |1\ Present zoning Ciassification SP  Feedotwitin 600 1000 (9
Meeting datel \ ) | Lake Classification w E, Erosion Control Plan @ N
60 Day 5\1\\ |Ls Lake QSLQ&A M5 : Slﬂlgﬁkz Water courses @ N
FEMA Panel #4'] {DM}%DFIOGG zone X gﬂ S&u‘ Bluff Y @
0 Surveyor Certificate O Ordinance 0O Septic - M H\ Ci/DESIGN
/u»s;te Plan -survey ',D’m-.oess approval [Fee § b |L£ ATF | SPEC MTG
Dl legal _Drdiue Prints 0 Other
[ Application complete ﬂf‘ﬁﬁhﬁn Detail of Var
: \ \ _
\%f\mw}fm 120 |\l 1L DY
Planning & Zoning Depariment Bignature Date Permit #
04-15-13
4

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Page 16/ 38



' (C())) | EGEIVE

JAN 20 2016
GERONIMO
ENERGY

BY:

January 20, 2016

Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator
Le Sueur County Environmental Services
88 South Park Ave

Le Center, MN 56057

RE: Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC Variance Request
Dear Ms. Brockway:

Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC (“The Project” or “Lyra”) respectfully submits this variance
request to the Le Sueur County’s Board of Adjustment. Lyra is a solar garden to be permitted,
constructed, owned, and operated by Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC.

The Project will be located in Waterville Township in the SW % of SW % of Section 10,
Township 109 North, Range 23 West, Le Sueur County, Minnesota. The Project will consist of
up to 3, 1 megawatt (MW) solar gardens that will generate enough energy to power 600
homes annually and avoid the emission of 3,635 metric tons of carbon annually. The Project
plans to interconnect to Xcel Energy’s existing distribution system near the Project.

The Project will be marketed as a host for Xcel Energy’s Solar Rewards Community program.
Under the program, Xcel Energy customers may subscribe to a solar garden and receive a
credit on their monthly Xcel Energy bill based upon the production of their garden
subscription.

Lyra is being developed by Geronimo Energy, a renewable energy developer based in Edina,
Minnesota. Geronimo Energy is a North American utility-scale renewable energy
development company headquartered in Edina, Minnesota. Geronimo has developed multiple
operating wind farms and solar projects throughout the United States. Approximately 1,300
MW of wind projects and 200 MW of solar projects developed by Geronimo are either
operational or are expected to be constructed by the end of 2016. Geronimo has a multi-
gigawatt development pipeline of wind and solar projects in various stages of development
throughout the United States. Geronimo provides custom renewable energy development
solutions for utilities, independent power purchasers and corporations looking to harness
renewable energy for business growth. With deep roots in agriculture, Geronimo prides itself
on developing wind farms that are farmer-friendly, community-driven, and beneficial for rural
communities.

GERONIMO ENERGY
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001
www.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 17/ 38



( C())) EGEIVER

JAN 20 2016
GERONIMO BY:
ENERGY

Detail of Variance Request:

Lyra is requesting a variance from the Shoreland Ordinance to allow the installation of solar
facilities within the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) 250 foot setback area but not within
the OHWL zone. Lyra is requesting that the OHWL setback be reduced from 250 feet to 100
feet. Among other details included in Lyra’s responses to the practical difficulty criteria, due to
solar facilities being installed in square or rectangular blocks and the available parcel in this
situation having a curved setback from Quiram’s Slough that covers a large portion of the site,
a unique circumstance is preventing Lyra from compliance with the zoning ordinance. While
Lyra has made all efforts to avoid this setback the differences in shape between the blocks of
solar panels and the shape of this setback would otherwise make installation of the panels
impossible.

Contents of Application Enclosed:
- Variance Application Form
- Evidence Responses to Practical Difficulty Criteria
- SitePlan
- Full Legal Description
- Access Approval Application
- Parcel ALTA Survey

Respectfully,

WNES Y~

Nathan Franzen
Vice President of Solar

GERONIMO ENERGY
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001
WWW.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 18/ 38



@

GERONIMO
ENERGY

Lyra Community Solar Garden’s, LLC
Variance Application
Evidence Responses to Practical Difficulty Criteria

1) Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance
requirements being varied from.
The request for a variance of Le Sueur’s shoreland ordinance is reasonable because it still
meets the intent of the ordinance being varied, is the result of a practical difficulty of meeting
the requirements of equipment to be installed at the site while still meeting the tariff Lyra will
be operating under.

2) What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
zoning ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?

Solar facilities are installed in square or rectangular blocks; the available parcel in this situation
has a curved setback from Quiram’s Slough that covers a large portion of the site. While Lyra
has made all efforts to avoid this setback the differences in shape between the blocks of solar
panels and the shape of this setback would otherwise make installation of the panels
impossible. The project is being installed as part of Xcel Energy’s Solar*Rewards program
which has specific design and interconnection standards that must be complied with, these
standards create cost limitations on Xcel’s end with regards to what interconnection facilities
will be installed for a given project. Lyra has been selected because of its ability to meet these
standards. Variation of location would likely result in not meeting Xcel’s tariff requirements.

3) Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner.
As discussed in Lyra’s response to item 2 the circumstances are a product of the parcel of land,
the equipment proposed to be installed, and the utility tariff under which the facility must
operate. None of these situations were caused by Lyra or the underlying landowner.

4) How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?
The area is primarily agricultural. The facility will be primarily natural in visual appearance
with its prairie plantings and setback from the road. Solar panels will be visible but won’t
conflict with the existing area around it. The natural vegetation will provide a more natural
appearance around Quiram’s Slough when compared with the intensive agriculture use
currently in place.

GERONIMO ENERGY
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001
WWW.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 19/ 38



/)
@
GERONIMO
ENERGY

5) Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?
Yes, the practical difficulty is related to the shape of developable land and the need to conform
to Xcel’s Solar*Rewards tariff which dictates interconnection standards and

6) Isthe request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies,
goals and objectives in the ordinance?

The purpose of Le Sueur’s shoreland ordinance is to preserve the water quality in the adjacent
parcels as well as their natural characteristics. The proposed solar facility will meet these
standards by converting the existing agricultural land to a solar facility surrounded by natural,
pollinator friendly prairie plantings. The change in land cover will result in a reduction of
runoff from farm chemicals and greater infiltration of stormwater. The project is reserving the
shore impact zone and will not be siting facilities in it.

7) Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
The primary benefit to installation of Lyra’s proposed project will be to water quality; however
it will also provide agricultural preservation with the site being reclaimed once its useful life
has been completed. Goal 2, Objective 3 pertains to this proposal in that Lyra, by revegetating
the site in natural prairie, will preserve shoreland, it will also provide habitat for grassland
birds, shore birds, and other insects, reptiles and mammals that will use the site. Le Sueur Co :
maintains a Water Management Plan which is incorporated, either directly through quotes or
by reference into the Le Sueur land use plan. Pertinent to this request the Water Management
Plan prioritizes stormwater management, protection of undeveloped shoreline, prevention of
agricultural run-off and reduction of contamination from agricultural uses. The proposed
conversion will be consistent with these goals.

After reclamation Lyra’s site will have rejuvenated soils because of the nitrogen and mineral
replacing nature of the plantings allowing it to be restored to high production agricultural uses.
The solar site will preclude other, nonagricultural development on its parcel that may
otherwise occur. This is consistent with Goal 1 Objective 1 of Le Sueur’s‘lg’:d use plan.

Goal 2 Objective 3 and Goal 1 Objective 1 are provided below for reference.

Goal 2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve
and restore its natural resources, bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural
environment, and prevent the premature development of natural resource areas.

GERONIMO ENERGY
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001
WWW.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 20/ 38



@

GERONIMO
ENERGY

Objective 3: Preserve shorelands on Natural Environment Lakes (NE) and Tributary Rivers as
open space or wildlife areas.

Le Sueur maintains a Water Management Plan which is incorporated, either directly through
quotes or by reference into the Le Sueur land use plan. Pertinent to this request the Water
Management Plan prioritizes stormwater management, protection of undeveloped shoreline,
prevention of agricultural run-off and reduction of contamination from agricultural uses. The
proposed conversion will be consistent with these goals.

Goal 1: Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in Minnesota
and should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and protect
agricultural resources and uses.

Objective 1: The County will protect the best of its agricultural land as a resource for long term
agricultural use.

8) Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.
Currently there is no sewage treatment, water wells, or storm water treatment facilities at the
site. There will not be a sanitary sewer or water well on site, the project will meet all MPCA
stormwater requirements and requirements of any other watershed authority that may have
jurisdiction over it.

9) Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
Lyra has run a number of design scenarios and has found the proposed design to be the
minimum for which a project could be built and still meet market conditions, the requirements
of the tariffs it will operated under and still comply with the spirit of Le Sueur’s shoreland
ordinance. Co,

GERONIMO ENERGY
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001
www.geronimoenergy.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 21/ 38



wosauup ‘Ajuno) Imang ¥

udplrep) Iefog
Anumuuo) exdy

ii01#0 UOfaNIEUAD 102D
0180 UOHINI 0D 0022
woig bouDIQ )
uoid #1IS B €012
uoid IS B 2013
suopuo) Buysxl [l

uaig SIS |IOMAQ

1O 8pm ysem uo puoy o dUe ERORDIUOILOU B

1301y pequossp bumoio)
‘oromeup “un

saans| uoyid)1298q)

(masod

L
dlususal ‘0L UONISS 0 b/| IESMUINOS BUL IO k/L 1SIRUINGS By

ORISR T8

(3v0S OL LON)

JW000 SL0Z VIVA dYA 32WN0S

(37¥2s oL 10N)

310009 SLOZ ¥iVA dvi 13DUNOS

usapier) Ie[0S§ AJUNUIWIO

=
=] i 7 T — B
[ F " -
@ v .
s v — :
X3 )
\\I....,.,l_,.m.w\ y &, i, = 3
L - .
e sl * e & a
- ™ - *
5 P T w
2
) v e
_ 2T gALS? g
al e - - -
e
- .- T -
- ‘“.\” - «
i - -
. P v
2 I
q1IS ! e
~ o é
s b - o
dep Lmuprp depy reuorday
§102/20/ 11 0P N Bmp"NLOZS¥£000 odoy
910Z/61/10 poonisem Bap AL SAGZS Y2000 ]
g JpAcLd N Sl bt Bt
UORWULIOU] 335 w8
A55a-2vs (0RY) negdwog unr poom oM seougbul 1A
£RIG-96C (256) UaIUDI4 VOUIBN ABseu] OUAUOIBY adojansg
ON s N Aweduoy g meso)
UORNULIOJU] IHUOD) Pfoid

suejd Sumruidd [IAID

BJOSOUUIN ‘Ajuno)) Inang 7]

palorg Aewry refog DV-MIN €

RIA]

“oup ‘weopiss ouDiesejolg poosisem Giozse|

£ | [4 !

[:2]

17

<L

Page 22/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



Wd NS [[ERAO

wossuupy ‘Ajumon) mang 1

usprep Iejog
Lrmumunuo) eid]

=

St sup) Aom—jo—iubiy wines
St SUl_epubriem 1803
56 Ksmpunog K\iedoig |sem
L U7 BPUCIAM ULON.
=peqeg Suping
—— HOVALIS A/s
—_—— NS x3
i i 30d YOS X3 o
e LININANNON GNNOJ .
R Y QV0H SS3IZ0V 03S0d0bd ==
NI HNOLNOD TWAMILNI QJS040d —_—o—
- et INN HNOINGD XFONI 0IS040H — -0 —
) 0 INM DN LS AISOa08d — g ———
™ Pty NN XOVELTS 0350408d — ——
3N 3ONI4 ALIENIIS 0IS040Nd ————
3did NIVHO ABOLS X3 ————=
avOd TIAVED X3 e e g
avoy v %3
NV X3 —imoa=
3NN HNOLNOD TYAILNI X3 104
INM HNOLNGD X3ONI X3 — o001~
N0 QYIHUIAD KD ——
INM AYM=H0=LHOIN X7
3NN ININSYI K m——————
ey p———" p— ANA NOWLD3S X3 _— - —
R INN ANYONNOE LO3M0Md X3 _—
L g g ey e 0ne b i M SNOLLVIATSGEV ¥ aNaodl
POOMISOAR iopins mumsield pocaiien Gi0ze
] I

Page 23/ 38

e LNNLIS HION )

1= .Iul e ...rh. IMTH.I

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



“
0D ™ Peasg 2 <hgy,
il <
Jooc .00z 0L 0 L ~ _— '
UORINISUO) 304 ION MY NYOr
Anupapazy s
~
96098 NI “I[IAssap e, L —
€1 hsmyihgy simg o0y 2 2 —
eappy Peforg B = =
,ﬂnﬂ_.fu umwnnh.r\t o JAHNLS
uonfpuoD) Supspg LR By 0
wossuupy ‘AjunoD meng X \ == flkmlln :
a7 N
Lnunuuwo)) erd]
- o n / x
S Al A i
P S NN A
vy y \ (
| Ny
/AUTAETRDNNY ;!
— AN SP
he m iy 7B \J_ Ly
1
m <l WIS L
K 7 : Z ! \| /) \% 7
00££-010-¥1 Qid K =l R A : S 2 e, %) G
SI3HL 91IAT0S & ANHYV] n s 7 i S5 I 7 bo1s=s00—+1 aid
o i.umv:w e o St i | 2327 M3SNYH INMIHLYD
A T LY 2 & e AR | A Z % ® GNOWAYH &
~ , Vot 5 . ,
& 7 : el TR A H! k i / )
) g V" oy — — L / = 0
R y / W | i g y
o e S Rk / RO ‘H e L
S0 = e (i / i E.o_su_ i _ - %
e e B o ° - G — 0coi~ 5
ST wmg ‘hap, Wheosoqepy 092 S Lo LR nied \.nnl_ [ /g .M_M & _ : / ..o\;
e Bp—— Pt L @ 4 Sh [ i NET4 s,
_ AD¥aN3 T e LA & 4 !
WNINCITO _ X001 % oty ﬁ >N o e s e 2 g Ar\sL,w | s > J/C\
.,.:. _ T | e wL;r“h...J._.Q..q.. e _ﬂv i A/n. \ = L ge0r T 5 T wouswesa Ao Lo
LN o U T 2 A8 3LYIH
i . &, 9.5 - r_...v \ /,/\‘. \\ y90L. ; 1 .
i . \ / > o — ; -
- Wik ) S 1
xavaLss s ,. a® AR gt ? 1 } i \\ =
- oNuSXD x R ’ N e 0 y
TS T0d 404 K3 o A ) ;
et ANIMONNOM ONAOS . S 7_% Shr At A T ooy s g il ! | )
B T a e — OvOY SS300v QI50d0¥d T IT I I 3 75 v givezy moer s L~ b il s . Ll : I ) :
INM HNOLNOD TWAHILNI 0IS00N —_—1L0— [l T N \ / e A ) L |
g = 3NN HNOINOD X3ON QTIS0d0Nd . m.v ..- it _/ g4 - .ano._. Vv Sy Al / e
e, ey, INN 3ONIA LIS G3S0d0Nd p {7 — G k .mi | o >
— | 3N JOYELTS IS0d0ud e i} < nr. & .q A &) \\ MJ | _, P < %
INM 33NIS ALIENDIS AISO0Nd 17 4 Tp €% H.._ 0092-010—¥1 Qid 4 ‘4 /0 e 1y
3did NVHO OIS X3 _ﬁ i > 06 TG 9BAI0S % ANUYY ST e O o e amly —~
avou TIAVMD X3 / e x P/ v i X bl T P [l | P £y
avoy ava X1 i : 2 ; BT (a«\..av)ﬁmn 4 SN G 2o tid o NS =t ~
aANYILIM X3 ! B ~/ A\ s &z 4 ~ L2
0 NN e ey e o = o I y — N ~or o —J
NN MNOLNGO YANILNI X3 t e B 2 [N L et s 1 = 3
INN HAOLNOD XION K3 ! N L N z AT - g - r_ bl e o .
INIMOd OYIHUAO X3 gl ; M{...Lq - w\.\u 2 05 e 0 J..J e ok P | i POy L
N H0-1HOH %3 " (e e v (it ST - i " — \ e
N ANINISYE KT ———m——— 2 4 e i Am\n A‘._..u_.ww 3 b e i __f . \M. f
PO S — 3N HOWDFS %3 —_——— A o L AL P 7 e ——— = e ey
[m— IHN AMYONNOR LI3MCNd X3 g T &TJJ:;A@HY\A_,%WJ,W o \ = 10 = \ { RS { \u
eI M D SNOLIVIARGHV ¥ QNI N = ,.N.ﬁb\.,f % o @ x) v — e e _ PRIy g / it
poomIsam R B = = e = N -
] | L l 9 | S | ¥ I £ | [ |

Page 24/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



e (O IESPLO00

Wi D

wosauupy ‘Ajuno) Imang ¥

usprep rIejog
Lrunuauwo) erd]

\ LAy
¥

N

J

]

SNOWH3GNI OIHIOISHOD
LON SI STINVG 3HL HIVINIG Yisv
JHL "UYHLIUINI OL 40NN SKOTIV STINVY
HYI0S OIS JHL HLYINIG ONNOMD DML ¥
dddMS
1030ld OL JINVOHODON NI NOWLINHLSNOD
4O NOLYHNG JHL DNIBNG Q3HIN03H
38 TM ONOd JO¥HOLS ANYHOGNIL ¥ 'L

INING0TIAID HYI0S HAM QJWILY
38 LON TIW SNHdLLYd 30VNIVEO TIVAIAO %

“ISIS¥3d OL SK¥ILIvd

ITVYNIYHO DNUSIXI MOTTY OL SNOUYAITI
ONNOHD SNUSIXT ONKINNOBHNS JHL HOLYH
OL QILONMLSNOY 3@ TIM SAYOM TWNILNI

«

RN ONYILIM ¥ HLM

030335 ONY SHNOLNOD NODASNOD - Sdd
01 %J¥8 03401534 38 TIM

SYIMY ONVLIM Q3BHNLSIA ANEVEODAIL TV

OL QILIAN LON SI LN8 S3I0N1ONI
YIY ONVILIM 4O JOISINO NOWYHYGIdd ALIS

"

SILMLIY JINVERNLSID 3d0T15dN OL HOMMd
SI0IAT0 IOHLNOD ININOTS ONY NOSONT
HILINRGD TV TIVISNE TIVHS BOLIVHLNOD

N

“NOUYTIVLSNI

TINVA HVIOS HO4 HNODO AVA VIMY ONYLLIM
IHL 4O JOISLNO DNIMIOOMS FOVIMNS MOMIA
SHION TVEENED

HOVELIS a/s

oHUSIXE *a

TI0d HMOd X3 o

ANINONNON ONNOA .
Q¥OH 55300V 0ISOdOHd e e e
INN HNOLNOD WANLLNI 0IS0d0Hd — o —
INI BNGLNOD XIONI CISOd0¥d — -0L0i- —
INN IONLI LS 0IS00d
3NN HOVELTS 350008 —_————
INN JINTS ALENDIS 05008 ——r—
Jdid NIVSHO PHOLS X3 ===
avod TIAYHD ‘X3 —_— p—

Ovod Q3Avd ‘X3

aNYILIM X3 b

NN ANOLNOD WANILNI X3 Lok

3N HNOLNOD X3OHI X3 ool
INTHIMOG OVIHHIAD KT ————
INA AVM-J0-1HOW X3 _

N N £

\

Page 25/ 38

=T

\a

Qvd HILUGAM GS0JONd =

El |

[=]

e
€1 'ON AVMHDH HLVIS

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

2 |

N1 UNINISYE XI —————— e

NN KOUDIS X3 e o

IN ANVONNOE 10W0Ud AT e
SNOLLVIARSEIV ¥ QRESTT

e —r——
= |
SR B

Duj_EWISS IDUOINNSIOI] POORISOM GLOZS |

| 4 ] L

Le Sueur County



wWid A

O6L 001 0% 0

nosuuyy ‘Auno) mang ¥

uapren Iejos
Anmurwo) exfg

%Y

SNONMIN 0T IISHOD
LON SI STINYA 3HL HLYINIA ¥3uv
3HL "ALYULIINI OL JJONNY SMOTTY STINYY
HYIOS 0ISWH FML HLYINIE ONNOWD THL 0
‘e aME
103rOkid 0L 3ONYAHODOY NI NOILINMLENGD
40 NOILYHNG FHL ONIMNG G3NINO34
38 TIM ONOd FOVHOLS AMVHOAMEL ¥ L

ININGOTIAIO HYIOS HIM 03HILTY
38 LON TWM SNYJLLYd J0VNIVHO TIWHIA0 9

“ASISHId OL SNMILLYd

T [y S S o JLHEALE HLOeY
/m AN OVELTS P =
3 A: o8z Ml . S, <y LT = ozuu.nnw 20
’ 4 It i
2 FINI LTS 03504084 e, - Seat JONIS ALHNDTS QISOM0Nd YD 9l 0350408d
S i oL I/

1l
I
|
|

1073
=
1 12—
|

o=,

JOVNIVHO INLSIXI MOTIY OL SNOILVATT N El |
ONNO¥O SNUSIXI ONIONNOHNNS FHL HOLYA g
OL O3LONHISNOD 38 TWM SOVOM TWNNILNI ‘¢
KM ONYILIM ¥ HLIM %
030335 ONY SHNOLNOD NOLLDNHLSNOD =Tid
OL MO¥8 QIHOLSIH 38 Tim _
SYINY ONYUIM OIBHALSI ANIVAHOIRIL TI¥ ¥
WIUY QIBHNLSIO S0 NOUVZINGYLS ..f_
ONY NOILYLIOIA 40 INWON "NOILIYHROD
ONIGYHO HONIM "ONIBENHD/ ONHY 31D \
OL 03LINT LON S1 LNE SI0NTON
¥IHY ONYILIM 4O 30SLNO NOWYNYdINd LS €
“SILALIY TINVANNLSIO d0ISAN OL HORId a
SIDA30 TOMLNOD ININICIS ONY NOISONT
HAU3NKId TIY TIVISNI TIVHS HOLOVHLNGD T
‘NOILYTIVLSNI
TINVA HVI0S HO4 HNID0 AWK WINY ONVILIM
FEPEE NI el JHL S0 30ISLN0 ONHLOONS JOVIHNS HONIM 1
L *umg e, Whnasoqewy 09L BHLON "TVEARAD
Almmny owpesm) -
_ ASu3N3
NINCRIFD
™ YOVALTS a/s
pe
INUSIG *3
= pembecs 104 ¥MOd X3 - B
—— ANINNNNON ONNOJ o NN NOVALIS
QY0¥ $5320¥ QIS00Ud = ~ 001 Md
3NN HNOLNOD TVAHILNI QI50d0Hd —_—— il
e INM UNOLNOD XIOM Q500N — -0L01- — N
- INM IINIA LS Q350408 e :
LA
et INM XOVEALIS QI50d0Hd —_———— A H
E— Ry NI IINIS ALHNOIS 0IS00H —_——— \ L
S——] 3did NIYHO WEOLS X3
s OvOH TIAVED X3 —— e —
™ 0 avou aIAvd X3 jrenecensparanmcy
Y - GNVILIM X3 s ek o 2]
3NM HNOLNOD VANILNI X3 o o —
3NN HNOLNOD X3ONI X3 0L0L 4
N0 OVIHHIAO X3 R TS L6T = .
NI AVM-30-LHOW X3 INN XovALIS ~ \
AN LN 3 M mm————— o d :
uz.“zvaz_ww“m *3 Ee— X ~ — i S o L.J\IrL 11
e o e e e Ty NanasRnm nagaananasaniianananninnsnkssnnns
% Prargiad i i =
gﬂdﬁlﬂu& % N \ R sdm.ﬂﬂ,"hu"ﬂlhbl Z0TD LIEHS HAS iy I N L
T r———"— v
rip—
v v — ewito
e e i . —a
8 1 L I 9 I S ] ¥ I B I <

Page 26/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



=y

=,

wosUURK ‘Aumo) mang ¥]

uspred Ie[og
Lumuuo) eidy

ADM3NI
INO )
b))
(

30§ passdasg
2
T ek e
= g
™ E

ot S vt e,

Ty — vt =)
g e o . LN

SOOI Q3UIAISNOD
LON 51 STINVd IHL HLVINIE VWV
IHL “ILVELILN OL 4JONNY SMOTIV STINVA
Y05 GISIVH WL HLYINIG ONNOWO WL €
“dddMS
120Ns OL FINVOHOIDY NI NOLINHLSNOD
40 NOILYHNG ML ONIBNG a3 N03M
30 T ONOd JOYHOLS ANYHOINLL ¥ 2
“ANINGOTIAI0 HYIOS HLM O3XILTY
38 LON T SNHILLVA JOVNIVED TIVH3AO_ 'L

SHION

NOULD3MIO MO HALVM WHOLS -—

AMVONNOE YRV JOVNIVHO —— — —

HOVELIS /s

ONUSIT x3

I10d ¥IMOd X3 o

LNIWONNOM ONNO .
vy SSI00V 0ISOONd ==

NN UNOLNOD TWANILNG 0JS080bd —LL0

INA HAOINGD XIONI (3500 — -0 —
3INM 3INII LS 0350408 —_—
INM XOVALIS 035040kd —_————
3INM JONIS ALIBNDIS 03S0<0Nd e
Jdid NIVHG WIOLS X3
avod TIAVED X3 = =

avoy 0w X3
ONVILIM XD —_—

NN HAOLNOD WANILNI X3 oL
INI HNOLNGD X3ONI 3 0c0i

INRIIAOD QYIHUIAD KD e

INM AVM=A0=LHON X3 N ——————

INM ANINISYT N ——m e

INN NOUITS X3 —_————

3NN AMYONNCE 1D3M0dd X3 _—

SNOLLVIATHAAV ¥ aNESET

€1 'ON AVMHOIH HLVI1S

,.
a0l NOWl ONNOJ ol
£Zd "60LL ‘0L NOWDIS

HINKOD LSIMHLNOS

8oy

%o,

1075

1

8%“

090,
2
¢

om0k

‘A WSOWISS IDUOIERS0I] POORISIM GLOZO)

I |

Page 27/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



| e
B Ol OFCR L 000
’
00T ™ Smaayg (5] TR F—
LIAN ¥3WY NOUDNELSNOD 40 TOMLNOD MILINRIJ 04 STIOH HIG T¥IldAL k
OT/EL10 ==a gy y
Shavau £0AIT3 o
ANAONA 38 0TNOHS SIMING HO STUM ISIHL ‘STION WIAL JHL 0J4JOLIIAO SYH MIA NOUYATTI MOvH LUL 03X14 ¥VI0S TWIIdAL r
AIONN IHHM SINIAT AHOIS HOCYR DNMOTION AMOS 01 NOJI AYA SHTIND O STEH ¥l A
UOHINISUO)) JO4 ION Wid10 JOVHOLS INIAKITS CALYHDRSIO DL GUHL=INO STHOVIH NOWYINANIOY ININKIIS
NIMM_GIAOPGN 30 QINOMS LNGMIOTS "SSINJAILDALID 4D NIVLNIYA OL N300 N mor ‘Eascna revu o o 0, YOBTIONCD B wLre
Aswupapaag OIAONIH ATIVIIO0MId 18 OINOHS dAB 3HL 40 T40T54N SIVINAMDOY LYHL INIMOTS KL O s S
“STI0M NI DMWANTS BO ONIUAVENG ‘NYOL ‘LTdS JOVId3H MO uivedM Tt T T N
96098 NI “SiITAISNM ) Aiwa b0 LM, THVGHOIIY M LTS 30 LSO STOU 43I 04
€1 Awaayliiyyy smg 000y {weiz1]r-{woio0]z AHIAI & PML NOUYLYOTIA ONY BOS THOM BUNISK) LOW §300 SSTH0N TVAGRIN
135 38 QINOHS DMDYJS “WILINVIO M [wwace Ll -[wurge Loy I IVHL 0% MNLYR 004 SIN0IM WOIYATIA JW0.4N OTAORRY 30 05TV AMVA SHLAID
uppy Pe{or] 30 QWNOHS SX)0N STION MBS WOKONY OL OT5n 18 [WWw6L ™ G0 AL L8 “MYZYH ¥ AMISTHA WIDNO) DN EIIKNOS LNYLNTION 1504 140ddNS NIAL
N¥D 30078 NIOND JLININO3 IOH QIVIVISHI 30 OL SINVLS G0 tev) o/ e’ SLNIRAOOTH Liala WIS W4 TEIMAVLS By SV |
HYQ3W 8O SINVAS GOOM MOTIY LON 00 QWIS ONUSKI 4 « o B AT A O b AV Cney ALY 37V WD R0 AEA SHLOT o avHD QIHSINU
¥ LM OYSVINT 30 TIVHS MOWYOddv ININVRALS ¥ I OTS 510N 150d LGNS RARG—, | 3
gL W NOUVZIMIVIS ONMGTION COAGNTH 30 0WIOKS ONY ATHO NOLLYIIddY
S[RJ  UORINISUOD) [wuwzstle 500 "AMVMOARAL ¥ 304 GIEN Ty OMILLIN DULSYId HIW OISYoHI STION 41U W |
g VIHV 0IBHNLSIONN - LAY 0N *(WAHZGL) S3H0N 9 40 NN ¥ iV TUIAD.
Lot VIHY NOILONHISNOD 30 GOKS STION WL AOW ¥ H 0X3¥1d 1 TI0W ML IO WYKL Tuon A ] (Sauva)
STION dYIAQ MOUS $I0NMH NIYANGD. "LEdd WO BaL MvIL RGRLYATY N e
wosauuip “sumod o S Sl o T ST e B 3 e :
kymop mang a7 il T i 24, o 2 T .
o Lo s g oS TR 8 e Y 101 on oL
W G20 AR JuASL) W GLT 4O MOLVIUSSYT) TVIFON MUR SIVIS - S3UVA LHOGH SHUVA LHUIN
uopIe GOOM TN WM N0 AWKV wwmiZ't] 1113 ¥ GIOVAS ONY 0N W3 =
VOVI 0 N3 JWE LY SINVAE JAMD WONINL L OLM STION MG 1viS ) oo
AONINL Al TaEE OF
VIV J0AOHA OL WIONO M 'WILIYI) TIOM 3L TWIO3 0VIOHS KLOR JHL
ggo u; ONY TIOM THL 40 SSINOOML THL 40 €1 OL #/1 30 TINOHS MLAJ0 HOMINL
JL WILINNIG ML SO 30T Wy DROTY O3L¥3E)_T0 TS SO |
» T I A OR] T HO wnazot] 8 ¥ 35N BALI AD TION WL
% LKL ¥ DLM1 ONIGE TYRLY TVANIININOY MYWNES ¥ 0 Xry mviLS
2 f 15 T4 0TI AOHS JOVA ONY GILYINAY T 30 TIVHS STIOM WL 7]
£ “owannod
SHMUIY_ IONYBRILEN T0Tan OL WOild OTTIYLSHI 30 TIVHS STOM wiu TIKIRCEH IR ITE
SHYAIH /NIOOOM NIAMO J“
To— G009 e 2009 g
ZOANE 8L
EYTS JUIMONOD NO HIALHIANI HYIOS TWIIdAL _ ' T ST MOLOPU IR0 0N, _ A |I|l.a....:|_ 30004 & ‘ A
P | =2 - =
oMM TN 01 BUNOIND T 1O ATV 20 TS T L1 T
IR FOUOE “GIPIVLE v 0 MY, THY U415 NITWITS AL L
SU0S AYT) M IONILKD 39 OL 40K TIm, LYWL V34Y W Ol GUBONDO 20 TIVHE LIGWITS CMHORGH 2
QAN AYR HLONTT JINVHIND 3OO “ATHYIIOIH QIMIVLNIYN ONY 001D 3d4SNI VISR "
38 QNOHS TONYHLNI X00M “\i¥ JO 51405 IO ANMIXYA NYINOD LIGCIE SAORDY OV LNAT OIS HOV VALYV J01D) WD OHY L0 L
ONY 0% 40 SSINAIML ANAINIA ¥ IO DI0NG JIHVHIND HOLINMLSHOD XI0H
0N
. T g
T e & i g
5 25 <
Ovd ONDRIOW  \—ONNOHD ONLLSIXT
350d0Yd
QNS _HILHIANT 1S ATHINOD
ILIHINGD
40 0L
JOVNO QSINIG JA0BY ZL LHOIIH "KYI)
ST N v 7 4300 Jncey NOWLYLS HILHIAM 03SOONI
e .hl_" Illlu_- o “(QIVAUIY NOLLOW (NY.
HOLW N HOMALX: RAEN 1 CHSO.
_ ADNINT OLWS) LHOM HOMILXI o
»”m
- porp —— 00 AL —
30y pasdary VDA ! Avoy SSIIOV HYI0S TWIIdAL
— STNd NIARID NO HILAIANI MVIOS T¥OIdAL M SNOLLOJS SSOHD TYHMLOMLS TVIdAL _ M — M
X 1T LEL) Pl SvIuY
LIN/MOT NI O ‘SOOI L3M ATIVISONN ONIHNG NOILDNHLSNOD SINL TV LY GINVHO T3 NIVIIN SHITINOHS
ANanana- OL QILAT LON 34 LNA J0MIOM SNOWLIGNOD NOLDNEISNOD 40 JniL QHY SQYOH LYHL 3HNSH3 OL 'SHY1d NO GIION FSMHIHLO 3HIHR
WHHLDTTA HOJ Q3033N $1 IIVIUNS ONDIOM ¥ A Ovd HALMIANI GNAOHY QITUDIOVE 18 TWHS i JHL LY SNOILKINOD G313 WNLDY NO ISVE QISVAMONI J8 OL 1IN ONY 1405 J0I5 ¥ _NO OILONHLSNOD JHV SOVOM SSI00¥ JMikM
T i AYA SNOWDIS ML "SHOLLONOD G134 IYAHON SNINIG SININIMINOIY NOILDIS QYO Jd0TS-SSOHD LONHLSNOD TIVHS MOLOVHINGD 't
= SSINNOHL AMMININ 3HL JuV NIOHS SNOILDIS TVAINLINuLS “SALON
- ik
WHA NOLOES
T e e
™ g
™) 0
™ Ea' | %
(03033 A1) S1S0d OIS SS0RT OVOW SSIV 21
NS 0L AIHOVLLY 7 . GRAGHD BNIESHG)
SI OINS. MLV SRS LIS
QINNINIVE 38 OL WS .
QIXS H3LHIAN ONY QILILIYDS 40 .8
L e SLNIANO T
MY ILVOINODY 0 JdAL
=] HOJ SNOUYILIDIS NOLLONKLSNOD
335 "ISVE UVIINIIY 9
[ J0VHD OIHSINI4 JNOBY Z1 LHOIIH X¥R)
W0AY .2 ATILYIROOaY ILYLS HILMIANI QISOTINI
D L Ry (QILYALLDY NOWON ONY
[ — HOLMS) LHOM HOIMILXT
o — ity
s . b —
Eﬂﬁ’ Jou ‘mecpunt muieierdig POONISM. GIOFS)
8 | L I 9 ] S 1 ¥ £ 4 I |

Page 28/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



B4 L0l OZTHL000

wosan ‘Ajumo) mang ¥]

usprey) Iejog
LArunuwo) exdy

7 sy _ g
ADHINT (1 NOLLAO) INJNGINC] HY3D HOLMS ¥ ONIILIN TWidAL 'y
ODWINOIZD —_
»m R TT0% TR RVE
W
L i — ] T10d HISH OL HILIN I%0d HISH OL HILIN
JNNIAZH MOUS INI CHNOHDEIOND JNIAIH AN NI ONNOUUIANN
Moo Z0] * 1 oW 1E] X H g wE] / Moo Z0] X T oW 1E] X H QW ¥E]
M.F R 0LEH L6 _ MoF X 01X H 96
5 T
7 - HILIW NOUVHINID ONV "LOINNGDSIA Ov | | " L
ity WISODIH HWAGD TSNOH 'HILIA INNINIH ol SO'E] L ATALYIXOUddY nm m 2
gy ! A 2
I 2 ] ﬂm 25| 8 — o ol GO'T] 001 ATHYAKDNAAY
=y = I oM §0°T] 001 | N < 3|8 @
- e
) 0 W iy
o =
— 2 B - o 50%] 001 |
o 3 2, TI0d NI
3 = HIMOd ISMOH
i 8
% JHLONALS 139X OL
104 uISH
JHALONALS 13X OL —
o e Pt e
wrsipm—
Vaow v —— ot =y
PPN oLy oo ocs S
‘D OAISON ‘Su1 'S80Wies IDUCSIEI0IY POCRISIM G070
L 9 S I 35 ¢ | 4 |

(5338030 0) NOON Wd Z1I

e |

081 —
081 ———=

_|| QTS 700N w34 SIevA —]

—er—]

(Z NOLEO) LNOMQINDD HVID HOLWMS ¥ ONRGLIN TvOidAl

o

OLN0 oW S0T] 001

Mo 019] ,0'0Z —=]

3MNLINMLS

13X oL ./

U H—ow 019) 002 —=1T—oW 01'9] 002 —=]
ow ¥i6=20L] v y ———
=

L0E=GZ T70d 4ISh
W E-Z9" oW YU'B=Z9'L] 00-5T |\
o852 m._uz".m_wmmeh Qu /dW0d 350

HILIN NI A\

Mg T] KT oW 01] X H oW #Z]
M BF % 0F % H 96

90d HISH 0L HILIN
NOULVHINID AOH4 INIT ONNOHOHINN

o PUB=Z0L] 0TS
AILIN INIAT

oW PI'6-Z9'L] 0C-5T

_| LIINNODSID IV

f=t—ow 01'9] 00Z =

c

L

oW 50E] 000

oW 019]) 002 |,._,||-E ove] o0z

HUIn
NOLYEINGD

oW €0’ L00r
Ty

oW 2Z1] 0%y

oW ri'6-20°L] 05-C2

vi6-292]

—l:r._
0E-52 104 WIS

_uﬂ.. »16-29L] 00-GC

IS0 103 /HIMOd .ﬁ:a..\

JWALINELS 120X OL

Page 29/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Tax Parcel Identification No.: 14.010.7500
The SW % of the SW % of Section 10, Township 109, Range 23, Le Sueur County, Minnesota.

The Premises contains approximately 39.45 acres.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 30/ 38



Form 1721 (6-25-2013)
Document Management System #
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  §| E District _______ Permit4
APPLICATION FOR ACCESS (DRIVEWAY) PERMIT i’ .»vj cs. TH
Tor RP
(THIS SECTION FOR MnDOT OFFICE USE ONLY.)

ATTACH A SKETCH OF THE PROPOSED WORK AREA AND RELATION TO TRUNK HIGHWAY.
SUBMIT TO DISTRICT OFFICE OF MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

APPLICANT TELEPHONE ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip) .
Lyra Community Solar Gardens, LLC 952-988-9000 7650 Edinborough Way; S 725, Edna, M 55495
PROPERTY OWNER TELEPHONE ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip)
Larry & Solveig Theis 952-445-7249 3412 Westbridge Drive, Shakopee, MN 55379
LOCATION OF PROPOSED WORK  (City/Township) (County) (Distance) (N-5-E-W) SPECIFIC ROAD INTERSECTION OR LANDMARK
Watenville T hi 480th Street
Highway 13 fn: YYaiervilie Jownsnip Le Sueur A4 Miles North of
WILL THIS ACCESS BE WITHIN TRIBAL LANDS? [] Yes Ml No IF YES, WHICH ONE?
PURPOSE OF DRIVEWAY REQUESTED PROPERTY IS IN ZONING FOR
[ Temporary [ Field Entrance [ Residential ~ [] Proposed Public Street | ENTRANCE [ Platted Area PROPERTY IS )
B Commercial (Specify Type) WIDTH 20  Feet | M Unplatted Area Ag./Special Protection
IS BUILDING TO BE CONSTRUCTED WILL BUILDING BE NUMBER OF PRESENT
O No M Temporary DRIVEWAYS TO PROPERTY
| B Yes (Specify Type) Solar Farm [] Permanent 1
EXACT LOCATION OF PRESENT DRIVEWAY(S) EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DRIVEWAY (S)
7 57 lat Hi 1 4 o U L -1 i) Ul 7 7 1 ‘ H o U Ul L1 A Ul
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
W1/4 of th i i r nesota.
WORK TO START ON OR AFTER k WORK TO BE COMPLETED BY
April 1, 2016 December 31, 2016

APPLICANT'S ACCEPTANCE, WAIVER AND INDEMNIFICATION

The undersigned applicant hereby agrees to comply with applicable statutes, rules, and all the standard conditions and special provisions of this permit. The applicant
understands and agrees that no work in connection with this application will be started until the application has been approved and the permit Issued.

The applicant also understands that this permit may also be subject to the approval of local road authorities having joint supervision over said street or highway, and
may be subject to applicant’s compliance with the rules and regulations of the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board and/or any other affected governmental
agencies.

The applicant is aware of circumstances or hazards that may arise while performing the work associated with this application that could result in injury, loss, damage
or death, and the applicant assumes the risk of such circumstances, dangers or hazards, whether reasonably foreseeable or not.

The undersigned applicant expressly agrees that except for negligent acts of the State, its agents and employees, the applicant or his’her agents or contractor shall
assume all liability for, and save the State, its agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims for damages, actions or causes of action arising out of the work
to be donme in connection with this application and permit.

NAME AND TITLE EMAIL ADDRESS
Nathan Franzen, Vice President, Solar Development nathan@geronimoenergy.com

pATE 1/19/2016 SIGNATURE ‘\'e/\ L~

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

PERMIT NOT VALID UNLESS BEARING SIGNATURE AND NUMBER

AUTHORIZATION OF PERMIT

In consideration of the applicant’s agreement to comply in all respects with the applicable laws and the conditions of the Commissioner of Transportation pertaining
to this permit, permission is hereby granted for the work to be performed as described in the above application, said work to be performed in accordance with the
following standard conditions and special provisions:

SEE ATTACHED STANDARD CONDITIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Date All Work To Be Completed By Authorized MnDOT Signature Date of Authorized Signature
DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT REQUIREMENTS DEPOSIT TYPE
Original to Arca Maintenance Engincer [] No Deposit Required Cashier's Check #
Applicant [ Deposit Required in the Amount of § Certified Check #
Subarea Supervisor Date Deposit Received Money Order #
Roadway Regulations Supervisor Deposit to be returned upon satisfactory completion of all work Bond #
DATE WORK COMPLETED (The date when the work is completed must be reported to the MnDOT District Permits Office)
Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 31/ 38



g oy

wvi3a
S et mevay ayoeian
g e
¥ o w01 o g1 1 Fos W el VAR B T e samans #om e 7o e A8 v
e e ol i R P WTULVL Y 4 W Fone ey oy 10 #01
S 3 A S L B P el S b i e i P A 4
Fimchim) diumres wy smaeis pue Ahom) arummy Yusoum fipses Piras siserees 8 3T Tewamy
By ey e g gy Mg g R R gy
v w0 s a3 Sy o0 e Koy P Visnia £71 S @ Bt 95
ron1 7 ey rerm ey e e ey we @ And oy 12 ot o | Ao o1

—_

NOUVISILYID

A 50 jcess

ot 1270 I Dsaey wy ewinann 1% Y4y stat Sprma 1) voog = e vt O 40

o s e T Sy poteg o dpenh @ Poroecs 88 et S s w1 rn St 2y (s 1

A i A g ey gt plap st iy R

=T
dopy K)o

{() 8 o v oy S o 4 perpncd s ey bopng (3
(5 st ¢ ) e 4 VIS CUELTHY marns Aywderd poes (1

(s v ey s U v o1 O GRS ey i — Ay
o spy s o g P g B AL @ ¥ AL B9 PR 01 W e it 1N (€

v o0 = 10 W e o vrew e
v B STV -00010 i ersininir oty S Ay . $mmel{ hovs paased vee Smen w1

SILON WHINID

et wmy e Py 001 oy e e @) by v e (o ETEE 1 (00 s £ b
el e Ity e e e R e T TR o 1 1o b 1 s ok o

s e o B Eird ot 1 Sansne o e s a5 oG o sy £ 11 b 1 St
P B e TS e oL (e i
e e e e L e e T ]

e e bedos o ot R e R, Y S S .S

eyt d = gndepmp T g R B K ik o s gt o

150 pominaop Smmoyny vy 12 Aimmioem a1t o P Joun pespsvene Bumauy i 9 1d POt 1T
Siemers Wi e o7 ¥4 ey W01 ima] D Sty 10 21 Pemyy P 5 BT AUy o

- - orwou b —— ws
NOUL 0530 ALHIONd 03SO0 B o it e S amecs o2t ™ ® S — g
[Py R ——— Arvsmcs caema [ ] an s —a— ot oy @ o pecinon @ roem o @ —— o 15
St s o ot o e 1t e, T 2 oy e € s wnves [hg]  eoomeen sy e e — oo s s o @ oamos v
) e e e o e 1 el e i
Pomyan e s WP I eatag € o e o ot ook 0 e bt Yoy £ WG =y (1w o1 oo e RO wimOd e o s it s ¥ . W ousm ot amee
T e e R ey B g 2 e P T o —— e o — s
e S L A Y e S S 2 T T Ak O
Pl Mot e g e M el D A LK oo AL L I —— Y o0 Town0D DD [T w ave v wve oy @
i ity 0 v e e s o e ST, TR M 0 1 1w 1 i) . —p— o1 e e B S . o swary B o @
P p—— v N 0w om/uNs w o sy @ 1o wmn @
(Aoains Uo UMOYS PUD JUBLAIWWOD B}f) WON) NOLLAINISIO ALHIJ0YD a5 x
ooy puner vewe e i——— wwanan O row woer [ mos i swomy W o iy @
ol DU WIINAE |OUDIESE 0.y PEOSIS §IOTS

Page 32/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



T e
Aaamg apiL puw]
. —
WROV/VL 1l
Z o7 v /AL .
E———. 3 et
}_06TEr| 300 05 8RN
ot oo o8 o s B e e A R Pl
— e W s
poman
e s e
o1 e s o
S o
—h?
el % !
335 833
S3 3
Pt |
grig ewy
¥Ra] gy
~ _
_ |
4 |
: |
Iy
i
st |-
wS \xg
v WE s
1 e &t 7
a -
8 T M
§ !
3 A0
4 o
1 \—.ﬂ (T
v Arui ko QAR Pl ]
O STMTN WSS OW N = !1\4
& s 1 &4
s o ne sng 10 e >
g A |2
= 18 | ,
= PSS i .
¥ e =< & g
I AL b 84
gl i - u
= s 5 b 1
& e PR &
3 S gl O o
Y 9 s
\ a o
‘ fo
v ~
\
n 7
e
AR |
v - e g
£ w0y ‘501 dmt 01 95 axy 3
¢ &
= Y =
&N i
G ~
o =
et 3
ot T |
ot =
. D _
cu
3 :
-~ _
o d m
T o
SN
= s
dop A)usia P _
*
| |
‘‘‘‘‘‘ g.|| P |_
s
ol
L~ _
01t i v -1 |
P |
A ) = e ALY _
- CTPLZT M.CF.LFolls », e
| o =] | |87 676 _ |
Mo s e A - senwoy s r® .
Pl | S ——— i sovaon i [ e -, = @ - @
—p— P — ) ™ inon @ Towm i @ o
vANE LR DOUBAIN Wy soninus JEE V) oo s ows D Towames
oo swave —g— O — s v s o % s W i ucary
- R e W e - - PR
e T —— 0w G s e vy @
[P —— I =P ran e B O N - PrE | e mas @
o ety —a—— P avewn mosrin D pee—- oo swcrs @ oD mE @
auoy punas wuwod 0 POTTH e ) w povaita @ awos W wuw @ T s @
B -
Sublep 8480 ASH B 0D N30T

Dy eI NSO POORISNE §OZ®

Page 33/ 38

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Le Sueur County



7699 Anagram Drive
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

WeStWOOd Main (952} 937-5150

Fax (952) 937-5822

westwoodps.com
(888) 937-5150

MEMORANDUM

Date:  February 4, 2016

Re: Lyra Community Solar Garden E C E I V E %

File 0007452
FEB 0 4 2016

To: File, Le Sueur County
g

BY:

Jim Campbell, PE, Project Manager
From: Clint Bills, PE, Civil Engineer

This memo addresses the proposed impervious improvements for the Lyra CSG site. Four (4)
comparative analyses are shown below for this site. To find the impervious area of the PV
modules the area was calculated by using a typical 310 W PV module with dimensions of
6.47° (L) x 3.26" (W). The area of one module was then multiplied by the number of modules
that fall within the different scenarios shown below.

1. Total parcel area per ALTA, comparison of proposed impervious improvements to

total site.

Total Parcel Area Per ALTA 1,637,271.3 | SF 37.59 AC

% of
Type of Improvement Area
Access Roads 11,650 SF 0.267 AC 0.71%
Inverter Skids 1.080 SF 0.025 AC 0.07%
Switchgear 0 SF 0.000 AC Pole Mounted 0.00%
PV Modules (9,756 Modules) 205,461 SF 4717 AC 12.55%
Racking 20,546 SF | 0472 AC 10% of PV Module Area | 1.25%
Existing Impervious Area 44,136 SF 1.013 AC 2.70%
Total Impervious Area 282,873 SF | 6.494 AC 17.28%

2. Total lease area, comparison of proposed impervious improvements to total lease area.

Total Lease Area 30.80 AC

% of
Type of Improvement Area
Access Roads 11,650 SF 0.267 AC 0.87%
Inverter Skids 1,080 SF 0.025 AC 0.08%
Switchgear 0 SF | 0.000 AC Pole Mounted 0.00%
PV Modules (9,756 Modules) 205,461 SF | 4.717 AC 1531%
Racking 20,546 SF 0.472 AC 10% of PV Module Area | 1.53%
Existing Impervious Area 32,845 SF 0.754 AC 2.45%
Total Impervious Area 271,583 SF 6.235 AC 20.24%

Multi-Disciplined Surveying & Engineering
TEPLS Firm No. 10074302 westwoodps.com

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016

Page 34/ 38



3. Total parcel area within Shoreland (1000” off PWI), comparison of proposed

impervious improvements versus total Shoreland area.

Total Parcel Area within

Shoreland (1000' of PWI) 1,234,336.4 | SF 28.34 AC

% of
Type of Improvement Area
Access Roads 11650 SF 0.267 AC 0.94%
Inverter Skids 1080 SF | 0.025 AC 0.09%
Switchgear 0 SF | 0.000 AC Pole Mounted 0.00%
PV Modules (9,756 Modules) 205,461 SF | 4.717 AC 16.65%
Racking 20,546 SF 0.472 AC 10% of PV Module Area | 1.66%
Existing Impervious Area 27,294 SF 0.627 AC 2.21%
Total Impervious Area 266,031 SF 6.107 AC 21.55%

4, Area within a 100" setback from PWI and 250° setback from PWI. Comparison of
proposed impervious improvements versus the area between the 100’ setback and 250°
setback from the PWI.

Area Between 100 and 250’
s/b 280,952.8 | SF 6.45 AC

% of
Type of Improvement Area
Access Roads 0 SF 0.000 AC 0.00%
Inverter Skids 0 SF 0.000 AC 0.00%
Switchgear 0 SF 0.000 AC Pole Mounted 0.00%
PV Modules (1,760 Modules) 37066 SF 0.851 AC 13.19%
Racking 3707 SF 0.085 10% of PV Module Area | 1.32%
Existing Impervious Area 75 SF 0.002 AC 0.03%
Total Impervious Area 40,848 SF | 0.938 AC 14.54%

Conclusion

As shown in these comparisons the proposed impervious improvements on the site do not
exceed the maximum allowable impervious area of 25%, per Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance Section 13.1.Subdivision 5.J.4.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 2/18/2016

ECEIVER

"E FEB 0 4 2016
WM P,

BY:

Page 35/ 38




Approximate required 250' setback

LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES NAME: TheS o

bate.  QZBT6

12

13

LYSIA

30 | 20 2RGATERVIEEE) | 25
LYSIAN} =
6131(32|33|34|35]|36

ofr—t

FIRM #: 27079C0325D

F-Zone: X-Outside

RFPE: TBD

District: Special Protection
Natural Environment

Lake
o
S SIought: :
\WATERVILLE m...mm zmmﬂqm m i n
2 t : u&ﬁ%ﬁu‘%.muﬁu M
m D Incorporated
m D Townships
[ sections
M 77 ww
3 Airports
m Zone
e Lata Zone A
. m Zone B
o Zone C
m Flood Fringe
] Floodway
Conservancy

General Business (|
Industry

Recreational / Commercial
Recreational / Residential
Special Protection

Urban / Rural Resident

Map Disclaimer

*Reasonable efforts have been made by the Le Sueur County GIS Department to verify that these maps
accurately interpret the source data used in their preparation; however, a degree of error is inherent in all maps,
and these maps may contain omissions and errors in scale, resolution, rectification, positional accuracy,
development methodology, interpretation of source data, and other circumstances.

*The maps are date specific and are intended for use only at the published scale.

*These maps should not be used for navigational, engineering, legal, or any other site-specific use.

Lakes

Parcel

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
Photo dated April/May 2013 Created By: MRM

LE SUEUR COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
507-357-8538

Page 36/ 38

2/18/2016

Regular Session

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved February 18, 2016 Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 37/ 38



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
February 18, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis Cummins
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly, List on file

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: LARRY & SOLVEIG THEIS, SHAKOPEE, MN (APPLICANT); LYRA
COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a
Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct solar panels 100
feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Special Protection “SP” District, on a Natural
Environment Lake, Quiram’s Slough. Property is located in the SW 1/4 SW 1/4, Section 10, Waterville
Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK.

Patrick Smith, Lyra Solar Gardens, and Jordan Burmeister, Geronimo were present for application.
Township: Al Gehrke, Township has no objections to the proposal. DNR: Project to stay out of shore
impact zone. Letters submitted: Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist (see file).

Discussion was held regarding: variance is to deviate from the Original High Water Level, 3 MW project,
working with Xcel Energy, best site available per Xcel criteria for location, service territory, topography,
looked at a handful of properties, racking system, square sheets, property values, location of wetland,
fencing around the area, seeding and vegetation plan, prairie grasses, lower growing plants, erosion control
methods, water quality of slough, PUC requirements, conditional use permit required and will address these
issues if a variance is approved, ¥ of County has Xcel Energy, size of project, low impact of land use,
preserves open space, natural vegetation around it, no longer a corn field a prairie, least environmental
impact, help improve the water quality, reduce runoff due to elimination of farm chemicals, new site should
be able to meet the setbacks, downsize project to fit within the setbacks, no practical difficulty, tax base,
focus on setback not on the land use, if project met setbacks you would still be allowed to have a solar site,
unable to downsize project due to Xcel requirements, time restraints, interconnection agreements.

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to deny the application, as there is no practical difficulty found as it is a
new site. Lack of second. Therefore, motion failed.

Motion by Jim Mladek motioned to table the application in order for the applicant to adjust the project to
meet the requirements and submit the data to support it or find a site that does meet the County

requirements. John Wolf seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-1. Fritz Cummins does not make sense.

Minutes: Additions or corrections-None. Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek. Seconded by John
Wolf. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by John Wolf. Seconded by Jim Mladek. Motion approved. Motion carried.
Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Brockway

February 18, 2016

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 2/18/2016 Page 38/ 38



